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OLORADO Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

RE: Notice of Decision TR-8

1 message

Bobby Wagner <rwagner@rockymountainindustrials.com> Fri, Feb 7, 2025 at 11:40 AM
To: "Yeldell - DNR, Amy" <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Cc: Russ Means - DNR <russ.means@state.co.us>, "Whittington, Jennifer K" <jwhittington@blm.gov>, Travis Marshall
<travis.marshall@state.co.us>, "Cocina, Brittany A" <bcocina@blm.gov>

Amy,

Thanks for the response. It would be good to catch up on Monday and talk about next steps. What time
would work well for you? | am free Monday other than 3:00-4:00pm. | can send out a meeting invite based
on your availability.

Bobby

Robert Wagner, P.E.

Vice President of Engineering

Rocky Mountain Industrials

6200 S. Syracuse Way, Ste. 450
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
rwagner@rockymountainindustrials.com

Cell 720-660-3279

AN

ROCKY MOUNTAIN

INDUSTRIALS

From: Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 10:57 AM

To: Bobby Wagner <rwagner@rockymountainindustrials.com>

Cc: Russ Means - DNR <russ.means@state.co.us>; Whittington, Jennifer K <jwhittington@blm.gov>; Travis
Marshall <travis.marshall@state.co.us>; Cocina, Brittany A <bcocina@blm.gov>

Subject: Notice of Decision TR-8
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This message's attachments contains at least one web link. This is often used for phishing attempts. Please only interact with
this attachment if you know its source and that the content is safe. If in doubt, confirm the legitimacy with the sender by phone.

Bobby,

Please see the attached Notice of Denial for TR-8. We can discuss on Monday if you all have questions.

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Active Mines Program, Grand Junction Field Office

P 970-210-1272| F 303-832-8106
101 S. 3rd St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, CO 81501

amy.yeldell@state.co.us | drms.colorado.gov/

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
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